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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 3:35 PM
To: account@tg-me.com.sg
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 815R(AIG) AND SML 5755E ON 06/04/2021@ 

19:20HRS ALONG/ AT PIE (EXIT 9) TOWARDS JALAN EUNOS AT SLIP ROAD

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have received a copy of your driver accident report for this matter. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver’s favour as 
it is a head-to-rear collision. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
  
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 
us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
  
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third-Party 
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will 
be protected. 
  
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Monday, 12 April 2021 3:25 PM 
To: account@tg-me.com.sg 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 815R(AIG) AND SML 5755E ON 06/04/2021@ 19:20HRS ALONG/ AT PIE (EXIT 9) 
TOWARDS JALAN EUNOS AT SLIP ROAD 
 
12 April 2021 
 
TG M&E ENGINEERING PTE LTD 
Attn: The Management 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
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ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 815R(AIG) AND SML 5755E ON 06/04/2021@ 19:20HRS ALONG/ AT PIE (EXIT 9) 
TOWARDS JALAN EUNOS AT SLIP ROAD 
 
We, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd has been appointed to act on the behalf of your insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance 
Pte Ltd to settle a THIRD-PARTY claim against you for an accident  which happened on the above-mentioned date 
and location. 
 
Our record shows that to date, you/your driver have not reported the accident to us. We would appreciate it if you 
could urgently file a report at any of AIG reporting centre. You may refer to your Certificate of Insurance for the list 
of the reporting centre.  
 
Please note that you had been notified by us via mail by post from our office on 08 April 2021. Attached a copy of 
the letter for your reference. 
 
Please report the accident by 28 April 2021 in order for us/AIG to look into the matter as soon as possible. 
 
Please be reminded that in accordance with the terms and conditions under your policy, failure of compliance, our 
principal M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd reserves the right to repudiate liability. 
 
If you need further assistance or clarifications, please contact the undersigned. 
 

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

 

 
 


